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NOTICE TO LICENSEES
Notice # 2026-02 Issuing Division: Technology
DATE: January 12, 2026
TO: All Nonrestricted licensees, Manufacturers, Slot Route Operators, and
Interested Persons
FROM: Mike Dreitzer, Chair
SUBJECT: Final draft of proposed Technical Standard 1 posted to website

The Nevada Gaming Control Board has proposed an update to Technical Standard 1 which
consolidates and updates Technical Standards 1, 2, and 4. A previous draft of this update was
posted to the Board’s website on December 2, 2025 and a workshop was held on December

16, 2025 to review these changes.

The Board has taken all feedback and posted an updated copy to the Board’s website as of

the publication of this notice.

In accordance with NGC Regulation 14.050(2)(b), this notice is to serve as a notice of intent to
adopt this draft of Technical Standard 1. All recipients may provide any further written
statements, arguments, or objections in accordance with NGC Regulations 14.050(3) and
14.050(4).

Please contact Chief Jeremy Eberwein at jeberwein@gcb.nv.gov if you have any questions.
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